
DATE:    November 13, 2015

TO:       Mobility Management Advisory Group

FROM:    Holly Kreienkamp, Mobility Manager

RE:       Meeting notice and agenda for November 17, 2015, Advisory Group Meeting
 

The Meramec Region Mobility Management Advisory Group will meet at 2:30 p.m., Tuesday, November 17,

2015, at the Meramec Regional Planning Commission, 4 Industrial Drive, St. James, MO. Please plan to
attend this meeting.
 
MEETING AGENDA

 

1. Call to Order & Welcome: Holly Kreienkamp, Mobility Manager
 

2. Previous Meeting Minutes: Review minutes from previous meeting 
 

3. Overview of the Enterprise Rideshare Program: 
 •View a brief PowerPoint explaining the Rideshare Program 

 •Discuss promoting the program within the Meramec Region
 

4. Further Review Draft of Bylaws for the Mobility Plan Advisory Group: •Discuss changes made
in the bylaws 
•Discuss if the group sees the need for any additional changes

 
5. Voting & Election of Chairperson & Vice Chairperson: 

 •Accept any new nominees for; Chairperson & Vice Chairperson 
 •Vote and elect Chairperson & Vice Chairperson positions

 
6. MORIDES.ORG Website Updates: 

 •Discuss website updates provided in handout 
•Discuss features desired after review of the website. 

 
7. GIS Mapping: 

 •Review example of GIS Mapping of transportation vendors in region 
 

8. Future Steps Discussion: 
 •Discuss specific next steps the group would like to take to address any issues or needs identified.

 
9. Next meeting date: 

 •If keeping with the current meeting schedule of the afternoon of the 3rd Tuesday 
We would like to provide lunch to the group at the next meeting. 
Next meeting scheduled for Dec. 15th @ 1:00p.m.

 
10. Adjournment


